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Q1:	When will proposers receive notification of award?
A1:	Within 60 days of submission.
Q2:	How much is available for the Implementation Grants? 
A2:	There is approximately up to $300,000.
Q3:	The RFP states that awardees will be required to submit monthly financial reports.  The RFP also states that grant funds will be provided in up to two payments.  75% of award amounts will be provided to grantees upon contract execution.  The remaining balance will be provided after the submission of a final financial report detailing expenses.  Can you please clarify since this seems contradictory?    
A4:	The funds will be dispersed in two payments as the RFP states (75% upon contract execution and then a final payment for the balanced owed).  The second payment will be determined with a final financial report.  While the submission of monthly financial reports may be required, they will not trigger payments (besides the final report).  
Q5:	Marketing is listed as a prohibited cost in the RFP.  Would outreach to potential workers to gauge interest in future training be considered marketing?  How do you define marketing?
A5:	Marketing would be advertising for a program, employer or other entity.  Conducting outreach for research purposes would be allowed and not considered marketing.  An approved budget would be incorporated within contract.
Please send all questions to Rachel.turney@state.de.us




